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HISTORIC LANDMARK COMMISSION 

NOVEMBER 21, 2016 
DEMOLITION AND RELOCATION PERMITS 

HDP-2016-0784 
1411 TRAVIS HEIGHTS BOULEVARD 

 
PROPOSAL 

Demolish a ca. 1951 house. 
 
ARCHITECTURE 

One-story, side-gabled, brick veneered house with a front-gabled independent porch on 
ornamental metal supports; multi-light metal-framed casement windows. 
RESEARCH 

The house was built in 1951 by local contractor Howard Pringle.  The first owner and 
occupant of the house was a widow, who lived here until around 1955.  Around 1960, the 
house was purchased by Frank G. and Sarah Louise Owens, who lived here through the 
1990s.  Frank G. Owens was a native of Missouri who moved to Austin from El Paso in 
1949 to work for Wesley Pearson, who had a service station and an auto- and boat-seat 
cover manufacturing company.  Frank Owens was the manager of Tru-Fit Boat Seats, 
owned by Wesley Pearson, until he retired in 1981. 
STAFF COMMENTS 

The house is not listed in any City survey to date. 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Encourage rehabilitation and adaptive re-use, as the house represents post World War II 
residential development in Austin.  However, the house does not qualify as a historic 
landmark as it lacks the necessary architectural and historical significance, so staff 
recommends release of the permit upon completion of a City of Austin Documentation 
Package, consisting of photographs of all elevations, a dimensioned sketch plan, and a 
narrative history, for archiving at the Austin History Center. 
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LOCATION MAP 
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1411 Travis Heights Boulevard 
ca. 1951 

 
 

OCCUPANCY HISTORY 
1411 Travis Heights Boulevard 

 
City Directory Research, Austin History Center 
By City Historic Preservation Office 
November, 2016 
 
1992  Frank G. and Sarah L. Owens, owners 
  Retired 
 
1985-86 Frank G. and Louise Owens, owners 
  Retired 
 
1981  Frank G. and Louise Owens, owners 
  Manager, Tru-Fit Boat Seats, 3800 S. Congress Avenue. 
 
1977  Frank G. and Louise Owens, owners 

Manager, Tru-Fit Boat Seats, 3800 S. Congress Avenue. 
 
1973  Frank G. and Louise Owens, owners 

Manager, Tru-Fit Boat Seats, 3800 S. Congress avenue. 
 
1968  Frank G. and Louise Owens, owners 

Frank: Upholsterer, Wesley Pearson, auto seat covers, 313 S. Congress 
Avenue. 

Louise:  Operator, Telephone Company. 
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1965  Frank G. and Sarah L. Owens, owners 

Frank: Service manager, Wesley Pearson, auto seat covers, 313 S. 
Congress Avenue. 

Sarah L.: Operator, Telephone Company. 
 
1961  Frank G. and Sarah L. Owens, owners 

Frank: Manager, Pearson Service Station, 301 S. Congress Avenue. 
Sarah L.: Operator, Telephone Company 

 
1957  Leroy and Emily E. Hickman, owners 

Machinist, Austin American-Statesman, newspaper. 
NOTE:  Frank G. and Louise Owens are listed at 1500 Hether Street; he was the 
manager of the Wesley H. Pearson Service Station at 301 S. Congress Avenue; 
she was an operator for the Telephone Company. 

 
1953  Lessie C. Martin, owner 

Widow, Claude Martin 
No occupation listed 

 
1952  The house is listed as under construction. 
  NOTE:  Neither Claude nor Lessie C. Martin are listed in the directory. 
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BIOGRAPHICAL NOTES: 
Frank G. and Sarah Louise Owens (ca. 1960 - ) 

 
 

Obituary of Frank G. Owens 
Austin American-Statesman, July 31, 2010 
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Building permit to Howard Pringle for the construction of this house (1951) 

 

 
Water service permit for this address (1951) 
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Sewer connection application for this address (1951) 

 

 
Building permit to Frank Owens for a porch and utility room (1968) 

 


